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Memo

Date: May 20, 2024
To: Pastors, chancery department heads and principals
From: Diane Starkovich, Ph.D., superintendent of schools, Office of

Catholic Schools

RE: Education banquet scholarships awarded

Thank you to the pastors, department heads and principals who nominated
employees to receive a scholarship from the proceeds of the 2024 Archbishop’s
Celebration for Catholic Education. A total of eight $3,000 scholarships have
been randomly selected.

Five scholarships were awarded to employees of our schools who have children
enrolled in an archdiocesan school, one scholarship was awarded to a
Chancery employee who has a child enrolled in an archdiocesan school and
two scholarships were awarded to parish employees who have a child enrolled
in an archdiocesan school. Congratulations to the following employees:

Chancery Award Neema Mollel — Office of Finance
Queen of Angels Catholic School

Parish Awards: Desirae Darden — St. Catherine of Siena Parish
St. Catherine of Siena Catholic School

Stephanie Kulling — St. Catherine of Siena Preschool
St. Catherine of Siena Catholic School

School Awards: Jennifer Conley — St. Thomas More Catholic School
St. Thomas More Catholic School

Tim Hipp — Saint Jude the Apostle Catholic School
Saint Jude the Apostle Catholic

Rebecca Duke — Queen of Angels Catholic School
Blessed Trinity Catholic High School
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Lupe Dominguez — St. Joseph Catholic Parish School
St. Joseph Catholic Parish School — Athens, GA

Camilyn Germann — St. Jude the Apostle Catholic School
St. Pius X Catholic High School



